City Hall
Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ed Reiskin, Director, Municipal Transportation Agency
Greg Suhr, Chief, Police Department
John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department
Regina Dick-Endrizzi, Director, Small Business Commission
Kriztina Palone, Director, Neighborhood Services

FROM: Alisa Miller, Clerk, Land Use and Economic Development Committee
Board of Supervisors

DATE: February 5, 2013

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Economic Development Committee has
received the following proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Avalos on January
29, 2013. This matter is being referred to your department for informational purposes.

File: 130084

Ordinance amending the Planning Code, by adding a new section, to establish the
Outer Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial District along Mission Street between
Alemany Boulevard and the San Francisco-San Mateo County line; repealing the
Excelsior Alcohol Restricted Use District and adding controls on liquor establishments to
the new Neighborhood Commercial District; amending various sections to make
conforming and other technical changes; amending the Zoning Map to rezone specified
properties to the new Neighborhood Commercial District; and making environmental
findings, Planning Code, Section 302, findings, and findings of consistency with the
General Plan and the Priority Policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1.

If you do wish to submit any additional reports or documentation to be included as part
of the file, please send those to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1
Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.
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